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August 22, 2022 Delna Contractor
Direct line: 416-865-2946

Direct fax: 416-865-2849
Email: dcontractor@litigate.com

Via Email

Emily Lawrence

Paliare Roland Rosenberg Rothstein LLP
155 Wellington St. West, 35th Floor
Toronto, ON M5V 3HI1

Dear Ms. Lawrence:

RE: Red Hill Valley Parkway Judicial Inquiry
Our File No.: 51555

We write with respect to the motion of the Office of the City Auditor for the City of
Hamilton (“OCA”), to quash the summons requiring that Mr. Domenic Pellegrini appear
and give evidence to the Red Hill Judicial Inquiry (the “Inquiry”).

Subject to the qualification below, the City of Hamilton (the “City”’) does not intend to take
a position with respect to this motion.

If Mr. Pellegrini is directed to give evidence at the Inquiry with respect to any meetings
with or interviews of City staff, the City requests that any contemporaneous notes
associated with those meetings or interviews should be provided to the Participants in the
interest of fairness and consistency.

Yours very truly,

Delna Contractor

DKC/css
c. Eli Lederman





